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Redacted by HELP Committee]

From: Redacted by HELP Committee s AnD”‘lmo%

Sent: Fridai| Mai 07,2010 2:14 PM -

T(e):‘ Redacted by HELP Committee] i) N D Nt t D +O r\eSPOn &A
Subject: Emailing: Complaint Details - Adeptis Systems Group

Redacted by HELP Committee]
-l Consumer Affairs
Redacted by HELP Committee

www.centralflorida.bbb.org |Start With Trust

BBB of Central Florida, Inc.
1600 S. Grant St.
Longwood, FL 32750

COMPLAINT

mmi student v. Motorcycle/Marine Mechanics

5/7/2010 Institute .%
2:07:30 PM

case # 402F-CD2% _
opened 5/7/2010 Bureau contact FEi A

Name Motorcycle/Marine Mechanics Institute
? ID 101999
Member? vyes
Address 9751 Delegates Dr, Orlando, FL 32837, Orange County
Contact

Human Resource Coordinator)
Phone

FAX

Name mmi student

Address

Daytime Phone

Product/Service

Purchased school

Payment Made Full

CONFIDENTIAL UTI-C-000845

Universal Technical Institute, Inc.
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Customer
Version

Customer is
Seeking

i signed up with the school and they told me i would be fully certified with 5 major
manufacturers and i get there and they tell me we wont. While signing up they told me its

small classes and we have 36 kids. Everything we work on is broken and they make

excuses. the entire school is only there for money if u have a complaint and say

something they make your life hell. i would not recomend this place for anyone it is the

worst $26000 you can spend. I have talked to potential jobs and more than haif

have

laughed at me when i said i went MMI and said they wont hire anyone from there. take

this as a current student if you dont beleive me just show up and talk to any student that

has been there at least 7 months and they will say the same thing it is nothing but a

scam

Nothing - for information only

I know the BBB wont do anything all i can hope is it stops someone else from being

scamed like me.

FOR Motorcycle/Marine Mechanics Institute

Indicate your position on this form or attach separate sheet(s) as needed. Attach copies of any

Department.

documents that support your position. FAX/MAIL to the Better Business Bureau, Attn: Complaint '

Signature Title

402F-CD2% Motorcycle/Marine Mechanics Institute mmi student

CONFIDENTIAL

Universal Technical Institute, Inc.
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Date

UTI-C-000846





